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GOOD FAITH EFFORT 

COMPLIANCE REPORT w 
submrssion substantially complies with Good Faith Effori Requirements-fffi wo 

Reviewed bv: Brenda Scott 
Date: 4-23-13 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROJECT NAME & BUREAU SE Oak Sf Sewer Replacement 1}th to 1dh Ave (BES) 

BID NUMBER 1 1 5454 

PRE-BID DATE 4-2-13 

BID OPEN DATE 4-1 6-1 3 

BID AMOUNT $1,830,625 

CONTRACTOR Canby Excavating lnc. 

AT BID SUBMISS/OA/ 
QUESTION yEs /vo 

Did contractor submit the GFE Form 1 (Subcontractor and Setf-Perform Work List)? x 

M/\A//ESB PARTICIPATION - Totat Bid 

PARTICIPATION TYPE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BID AMOUNT 

6285,000 

Total MIW/ESB Total bid - 19.1% 
Participation Subcontract percentage - Tg.5% 

M/VVBE PARTICIPATION Subc al-- Subcontractinq ß5%,A 

TOTAL OF ALL TOTAL MBE & WBE PERCENTAGE OF MlWBE 
SUBCONTR,ACTS suBcoivrRÁcrs SUBCO/VTRÁCTS

i lrrrctuutrrg rron-Çerctfleq TIrms) 

$440,000 $350,000 79.5% 
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GOOD FAITH DOCUMENTATTON (24 HOURS AFTER BtD OpENtNc) 

QUESTION	 yEs NO /vorEs 
1.	 Did prime contractor attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting? (tf pre-hid meeting


was waived, note in /VOIES column.) Check sign-up sheef with Buyer. X
 

2.	 Did contractor explain why identified divisions of work (DOW) were not inctuded 
for subcontracting? (See Form 1)	 X 

3.	 Were letters or faxes sent to all M/WESBs (in identified DOW,s to be 
subcontracted) at the pre-bid meeting?(Form 2) X 

4.	 Was a minimum of five (5) M/WESB firms contacted (in each identified DAW b 
be subcontracted) by letter or fax to bid on this project?(Form 2) X 

5.	 Were M/W/ESB firms contacted at least seven (7) calendar days before the bid 
opening?(Form 2) X 
Is a copy of the letter or fax sent to potential M/WESB subs included in Good6. 
Faith documentation?	 X 

7. Did prime provide a completed M/wEsB contacuBids Received Log (Form 2)? X 

GOOD FAITH EFFORT ANALYS/S 

Divisions of Work ldentified by City: Asphalt Paving; Concrete Cutting; Concrete Work; Excavating; Hauting
Services (Trucking); Sewer, Water & Storm Drain Work; and Traffic Controlseryices (lndudes T7DT). 

Rationale for non-utilization of subcontractors for suggesfed Divisions of Work: Self-performing. 

All Divisíons of Work to be used on this project: Same as #1, plus Mr.ssed Opportunity - Driiling/Borìng. 

Certified Subcontractors' name, Cert Type, and Subcontract amount used on the project: Gonzales Boring & 
Tunneling (MBE Drilling/Boilng) - $270,000; Brothers Concrete Cutting (MBE Concrete Cutting) - $15,000; and 
Renner Trucking & Excavating (WBE Hauling Seryrces (Trucking)) - $65,000. 

Subcontractor names and subcontract amounts awarded to non-certified firms: Roger Langeliers Construction 
(Concrete Work) - $19,000; and S-2 Contractors (Asphalt paving) - $71,000. 

Divisions of Work retained by Prime: Excavating;Sewer, Water & Storm Drain Work; and Traffic Controlseryices
(lncludes TPDT) 

Bidsreceivedfromcertifiedfirms(notused):BentEnterprises(WBEHautin@; 
Cutter Construction (WBE Hauling Seryices (Trucking)) - $B\hr; peter Akhtar Trucking (MBE Hautiig'seryices
Trucking)) - $B5hr; and Salt & Pepper Construction (MBE 

Check Compliance file for prime contractor. Are there any contract complianceissues in the prime,s
Compliance file (last 3 years) that should be noted for the Purchasing Agent's Report to Councit? No. 

Any special Good Faith Efforts undertaken by the Prime Contractor? Yes, prime contacted more than the 
required number of MWESB's rn some DOW's. He also solicited ancl used an MWESB in an unidentified DOW.
 

Listofotherprimebidsreceived:NoteanyspecialGoodFaithEffortstakèn
 
good faith effort documentation submitted (Forms 1/2). Rio IJnderground Construction - g1,886,519 (Form 1);

Moore Excavation lnc. - $1,890,130.80 (Form 1); Landis & Landis Construction - $2,049,895.90 (no forms); Emery &
 
Sons Consfruction - $2,032,155.50 (Form 1); and James W. Fowter - g2,135,000 (no 
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Nofes; 
EEO Cert. Expires: 1123115 
COP License No.; 405486 
CCB License No.: 77471 

/ssues.' 

Form 1 - They didn't list Gonzales Boring & Tunneling on the Form 1 but listed them on 
the State of Oregon 1't Tier Subcontractor Disclosure as being used.Ihls is not a 
responsive issue, but they need to be aware to put all subs on the Form 1 

whether they are identified DOW's or not. 

Form 2 - They didn't list Renner Trucking or Gonzales Boring & Tunneling on the Form 
2 but listed them as being used. Ihls is not a requirement but want to 
recommend that they list them on the Form 2 so we can count them with the 
other firms contacted. 

Clarifications: 

Summary of Canby Excavating's Good Faith Efforts: 

DO'W 
Required'NI/IVJESB 
Ggntac-t9^:. ,r i 

. #;Bids ,l 

R,qc,eirve,Q 

91 395 ASPHALT PAVING 5 6 0 0 

91382 CONCRETE CUTTING 5 6 1 1 

91 430 CONCRETE WORK 5 F 
J 0 0 

91216 DRILLING/BORING 0 T 1 I 
96239 HAULING SERVICES (TRUCKING) 5 B EJ 1 

Total 20 26 7 3 

Level of Effort: 

High Met the aspirational goal. 

Moderate Exceeded the solicitation requirements and/or achieved some participation. 

Low Met the minimal solicitation requirements but achieved NO participation. 

Recommendation:
 

Approval. The contractor is in compliance with the GFE specifications.
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BURBAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
MEMORANDUM 

ENGINEERING SERVICES DIVISION 

DATB: April22,2013 

TO: Kathleen Brenes-Morua, Procurement Services 

THROUGH: Mark Hutchinson, Construction Division 
Susan Aldrich, CIP Manager a{ 

FROM: Brad Huad, Construction Project Manager ffiÉ 
John Houle, Design Project Manager 

RE: Bid No. 115454 
Project No. 809095 

SUBJECT: SE Oak Street Replacement, 1Otl' to 18tl' Ave. 
Contract Award Recommendation 

We have reviewed the bids for this project. 

Tlre proposal from Canby Excavating, Inc. shows a bid amount of $ 1,830,625.00, which is I .3Yo 

i; -lui the Engineer's Estimate of $1 ,914,870.00 and is the apparent low bid. 

We therefore recolnmend that Procurement Services accept the proposal from Canby Excavating, 
Inc., the apparent low bidder, as the lowest responsible bidder. This recommendation is subject 
to your evaluation of the bid packet for completeness and responsiveness. 

Please contract me at 503-823-4885, if you have any questions. 

ec: Bill Ryan 
Scott Gibson 
Scott Clement 
Tony Jeskey 
Dave Nunamaker 
Jairne dela Garza 
Neil Bruesch 
Neil Choate 
Susan'Wheaten 
Const. File w/sup.docs 
TRIM Folder 54.0 

Attachment: Bid Tabs 
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